OUTSTANDING INVOICE FOIA-2017-01303

FEDERAL TRADE COMM'N
From: James. Josh RECV'D
To: EOIA
Subject: FOIA request AUG 15 2017
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 11:31:38 AM
FOIA BRANCH
Dear FOIA Officer, GENERAL COUNSEL

| request a copy of all compliance reports submitted to the FTC in accordance with Section
X.A. of the Stipulated Order For Permanent Injunction And Monetary Judgment in the case
Federal Trade Commission v. Herbalife International of America, Inc., et al., available at
https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/cases/160725herbalifeorder.pdf. Please
provide the documents via email rather than through hard copy mailings. A PDF format will
be fine. | am willing to pay fees up to $100. If you expect the fees will exceed this, please
contact me before proceedings.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact me at (202) 508-6265.

Josh James
2] Associate
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BRYAN CAVE LLP 1155 F Street NW, Washington, DC 20004-1357
josh.james@bryancave.com

bryancave.com | A Global Law Firm

This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender to advise of the error and delete this
transmission and any attachments.
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